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COVID-19 VIRUS - MESSAGE TO KARTING SA AND CLUBS
1 December 2020

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Following the recent hiccup in the Road Out of COVID, it’s time to hit the reset button and finish the year off with a
couple of good events in South Australia.

The SA Government published Emergency Management (Public Activities No 14) (COVID-19) Direction 2020 last
night. We have summarised what it means for karting:

COVIDSafe Social Karting Activities can resume under Organising Permits issued by Karting SA.

Planned Events for the remainder of the year can be Permitted by Karting SA.

Upcoming events can see Classes/Groups return to the Grid Capacity at the respective circuits.

The total number of persons present at the Circuit must not exceed 1 person per 2 square metres
EVERYONE in attendance at your Activities must use the mySA GOV App or scan the SA Government QR
Code on attendee’s smart phone camera to check in.

The Emergency Management (Public Activities No 14) (COVID-19) Direction 2020 requires defined public
activities use an approved contact tracing system. The use of a privately sourced alternative electronic
platform for capturing contact details will not satisfy the requirements of the Direction.

This means that the Karting Australia COVID Declaration is not currently relevant in SA and is replaced by
the Government check-in through the mySA GOV App or a person’s smart phone camera.

6. If you have not received a QR Code from the SA Government for your Club’s check in poster you will need
to create a COVID Safe plan here www.covid-19.sa.gov.au/business-and-work/create-a-covid-safe-plan.
Once complete, you should receive an email from the SA Government with your Club’s unique QR Code.
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Detailed below are relevant extracts from the Public Activities Direction.

Emergency Management (Public Activities No 14) (COVID-19) Direction 2020
defined public activity means any of the following:
(b) sport (including sports training), fitness or recreation activities;
(2) the density requirements applying to defined public activities in certain places are as follows—
(d) inan outdoor place—
(i) the requirement that the total number of persons present at the place must not exceed 1 person
per 2 square metres; and
(i) in relation to a defined public activity at the place, the requirement that the total number of
persons present for the purposes of the defined public activity at the place (as a whole) must not
exceed 1 person per 2 square metres.
10—COVID Safe Plan and approved contact tracing system and records
(1) Subject to subclause (8), a person must not conduct, or be involved in the conduct of a defined public
activity unless they—

(a)  have completed a COVID Safe Plan (in a form made available by the State Co-ordinator on the
website www.covid-19.sa.gov.au or in such other manner as the State Co-ordinator thinks fit) in
relation to the activity; and

(b)  ensure, to the extent possible in the circumstances, that an approved contact tracing system is
enabled at the place so as to capture the relevant contact details of persons entering the place at
which the activity is conducted; and

(c)  ensure, to the extent possible in the circumstances, that all persons entering the place upload
their relevant contact details to the approved contact tracing system.

Should you have any questions, please contact Lee Hanatschek on 07 5655 4341 or email lee@karting.net.au

Best Regards and Stay Safe
Kelvin O’Reilly
Chief Executive Officer



